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Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: Kasarabada, Ajay N. [KasarabadaAN@bv.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2008 2:06 PM

To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Cc: Holtom, Jonathan; SCHUMANN, SUSAN @ FMPA; O'Neal, Brian D
Subject: RE: FMPA Treasure Coast Application

Thanks Elizabeth for the quick response.

Regarding the application due date, we conservatively assumed 180 days from the "first-fire" date, and since Aug 9th fell
over a weekend, we were of the impression that we made a timely submittal when FDEP received the application on the
following Monday. The application was actually post-marked on Aug 8th and forwarded by overnight delivery by Fed-Ex.

The $250 application fee will be mailed to your attention ASAP by FMPA,

Ajay N. Kasarabada, P.E.’

Environmental Engineer

Black & Veatch Corporation

11401 Lamar Ave. Overland Park, KS 66211 USA
Tel: (913) 458-9837

kasarabadaan@bv.com

http://www.bv. com/markets/envnronmental/alr quality
http://www.bv.com/renewables

Bu:ld:ng{ﬂa World of Difference®

*Licensed in Michigan

Please note that the information and attachments in this email are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee and may contain confidential or privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not forward, copy or print the message or its attachments. Notify me at the above address, and delete
this message and any attachments. Thank you.

From: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR) [mailto:Elizabeth. Walker@dep state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2008 12:43 PM

To: Kasarabada, Ajay N.

Cc: Holtom, Jonathan

Subject: FMPA Treasure Coast Application

Mr. Kasarabada,
Here are the answers to the questions about the recently submitted FMPA Treasure Coast Application.

1. Since the application stated that operations started February 11, 2008, the 180 day deadline to submit the Title
V Application was actually August 9, 2008. The Title V application was received August 11, 2008, so it was not
timely. However, the current construction permit expires July 31, 2009. The Title V permit will need to be Final
before that date to avoid any related compliance issues.

2. Since the application fee is based on potential emissions increases, the application appears to be a minor
modification to the existing PSD permit (increase under 5TPY = $250 fee). | caution that since we haven’t done a
full review and it is not explicitly stated in the application, our suggestion is for you to review the Application
Fees information in 62:4.050 and send the fee amount appropriate for the request. The link to the FDEP rule is
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/Air/rules/fac/62-4.pdf in case you don’t have it on hand.

Being involved in the development and submittal of the application, you may be able to determine the scope of the

project quickly and can send the fee you determine is applicable to the project. | know you are anxious to get the

show on the road!

Please let us know if you have additional questions. Thank you for your patience!




7Elizabeth Walker
Bureau of Air Regulation
Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
(850)921-9505

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank

you in advance for completing the survey.




Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

From: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2008 2:57 PM

To: : 'Kasarabada, Ajay N."; SCHUMANN, SUSAN @ FMPA
Ccr Holtom, Jonathan; O'Neal, Brian D.; Jamie Noon
Subject: RE: FMPA Treasure Coast Application

Mr. Kasarabada,

I left you a voice mail this afternoon regarding the status of the $250 Permit Application Fee for FMPA’s recent Treasure
Coast Energy Center Application. It was received in our office from our mailroom and signed for at the front desk, but it
never made it downstairs to me. We can affirmatively say that the FedEx Package in guestion was received here on
9/2/08. We are now reviewing the construction permit as well as the concurrent Title V Permit.

Please ensure that the previous $250 check was not cashed, and send a replacement $250 check to my attention. When
you send the replacement check, please attach a note or a letter referencing the FMPA Treasure Coast Energy Center,
Air Construction Permit Application, Project Number 1110121-003-AC.

I apologize for any inconvenience this has caused. Thank you for your patience, while we attempted to track it down.
Please don't hesitate to call me if you have any questions.

Elizabeth Walker

Bureau of Air Regulation

Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
(850)921-9505

From: Kasarabada, Ajay N. [mailto:KasarabadaAN@bv.com]
Sent: Monday, September 08, 2008 10:58 AM

To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); SCHUMANN, SUSAN @ FMPA
Cc: Holtom, Jonathan; O'Neal, Brian D.; Jamie Noon
Subject: RE: FMPA Treasure Coast Application

Has this been resolved?
Thanks

Ajay

From: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR) [mailto:Elizabeth.Walker@dep.state.fl.us]

- Sent: Friday, September 05, 2008 7:19 AM

To: SCHUMANN, SUSAN @ FMPA )
Cc: Kasarabada, Ajay N.; Holtom, Jonathan; O'Neal, Brian D.; Jamie Noon
Subject: RE: FMPA Treasure Coast Application

i will try to track this down. The name associated with the signature for the FedEx delivery doesn’t look familiar. Can
you tell me the address that was used?

Elizabeth Walker

Bureau of Air Regulation

Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
{850)921-8505




From: Susan Schumann [mailto:Susan.Schumann@fmpa.com]

Sent: Friday, September 05, 2008 8:13 AM
To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Cc: kasarabadaan@bv.com; Holtom, Jonathan; onealbd@bv.com; Jamie Noon

Subject: Fw: FMPA Treasure Coast Application

Hello Elizabeth,

The TCEC Title V fee was delivered to FDEP via FedEx on Tuesday, September 2. Please see the tracking info below.

Thank you,
Susan Schumann
FMPA

(407) 355-7767

Re: Fw: FMPA Treasure Coast Application Link

[x]
Jamie Noon to: Susan Schumann
El
From:  Jamie Noon/FMPA
Te Susan Schumann/FMPA@FMPA

09/05/2008 08:05 AM

It was delivered Tuesday.




If you have any questions, or if | can be of any other assistance, please feel free to contact me.
Best Regards,

Jamie Noon
Project Analyst Il

Florida Municipal Power Agency
8553 Commodity Circle
Orlando, FL 32819-9002

Tel: (407) 355-7767

Direct: (321) 239-1057

Fax: (407) 355-5795
jamie.noon@fmpa.com
www.fmpa.com

Community Power + Statewide Strength.

Susan Schumann/FMPA To Jamie Noon/FMPA@FMPA
cc
09/05/2008 07:50 AM Subject Fw: FMPA Treasure Coast Application

Jamie, | know you sent this $250 to the FDEP last week. Did we ever receive acknowledgement of the delivery?

SS

----- Forwarded by Susan Schumann/FMPA on 08/05/2008 07:48 AM -
RE: FMPA Treasure Coast Application

B Walker, Elizabeth (AIR) to:  Kasarabada, Ajay N. 09/05/2008 07:45 AM

C¢: "Holtom, Jonathan", "SCHUMANN, SUSAN @ FMPA", "O'Neal, Brian D."

Good Morning Mr. Kasarabada,

{ have not seen the Treasure Coast permit application fee yet. We cannot process the AC if we do not receive the fee, so | was
checking on the status.

Thank you for checking on this,

Elizabeth Walker

Bureau of Air Regulation ,
Division of Air Resource Management (DARM) '

(850)921-9505




From: Kasarabada, Ajay N. [mailto:KasarabadaAN@bv.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2008 2:06 PM

To: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)

Cc: Holtom, Jonathan; SCHUMANN, SUSAN @ FMPA; O'Neal, Brian D.
Subject: RE: FMPA Treasure Coast Application

Thanks Elizabeth for the quick response.

Regarding the application due date, we conservatively assumed 180 days from the "first-fire" date, and since Aug 9th fell
over a weekend, we were of the impression that we made a timely submittal when FDEP received the application on the
following Monday. The application was actually post-marked on Aug 8th and forwarded by overnight delivery by Fed-Ex.

The $250 application fee will be mailed to your attention ASAP by FMPA.

Ajay N. Kasarabada, P.E.

Environmental Engineer

Black & Veatch Corporation

11401 Lamar Ave. Overland Park, KS 66211 USA
Tel: (913) 458-9837

kasarabadaan@bv.com
http://www.bv.com/markets/environmental/air qualltv
http://www .bv.com/renewables

Bu:IquAa World of Difference®

*Licensed in Michigan

Please note that the information and attachments in this email are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee and may contain confidential or privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not forward, copy or print the message or its attachments. Notify me at the above address, and delete
this message and any attachments. Thank you.

From: Walker, Elizabeth (AIR) [mailto:Elizabeth.Walker@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2008 12:43 PM

To: Kasarabada, Ajay N.

Cc: Holtom, Jonathan

Subject: FMPA Treasure Coast Application

M. Kasarabada,

Here are the answers to the questions about the recently submitted FMPA Treasure Coast Application.

1. Since the application stated that operations started February 11, 2008, the 180 day deadline to submit the Title V Application
was actually August 9, 2008. The Title V application was received August 11, 2008, so it was not timely. However, the current
construction permit expires July 31, 2009. The Title V permit will need to be Final before that date to avoid any related compliance
issues.

2. Since the application fee is based on potential emissions increases, the application appears to be a minor modification to the
existing PSD permit (increase under 5TPY = $250 fee). | caution that since we haven’t done a full review and it is not explicitly stated
in the application, our suggestion is for you to review the Application Fees information in 62-4.050 and send the fee amount
appropriate for the request. The link to the FDEP rule is http://www.dep.state.fl.us/Air/rules/fac/62-4.pdf in case you don’t have it
on hand.

Being involved in the development and submittal of the application, you may be able to determine the scope of the project quickly
and can send the fee you determine is applicable to the project. | know you are anxious to get the show on the road!

Please let us know if you have additional questions. Thank you for your patience!

Elizabeth Walker

Bureau of Air Regulation

Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)




(850)921-9505

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W. Sole is
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the qualily of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank

you in advance for completing the survey.
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